

Admission Note

R1 楊晉浩

病歷教學用

日期: 2011.8.16
16:30

主治醫師: 沈正煌
住院日期: 2011-08-12
床號: 09D20-1

姓名: 蕭
病歷號: 1 8
出生日: 1935-06-16 (76) 男

地點: SD 討論室
病歷資料來源: 患者本人

教師: 沈正煌
Chief Complaints
Fever with chills this afternoon

Present Illness

This 76-year-old man had medical disease of diabetes mellitus, hypertension, hepatitis C. He had history of prostate enlargement post laser transurethral resection of prostate. He visited our opd due to small stream of urine in recent days. Reviewed his history, he received cystoscopy + sounding in 2010-12-13. Urethra stricture was impressed. He received bladder neck incision with urethra sounding on 2011-08-11. He was discharged this morning. However, he had fever with chills this afternoon. Besides, he complained of suprapubic pain. AP ER, his white count was 9530 (seg 90/3); U/A: RBC num, WBC 90-100. Urinary tract infection was likely, so he was admitted.

描述時間 outpatient clinic

Past History

[History]

- (1) History of diabetes mellitus and hypertension.
 - A) Diabetes mellitus: (+) medication, as order?
 - B) Hypertension: (+) medication → order?
- (2) Other systemic disorders: hepatitis C
- (3) History of allergy:
 - Drugs: (-)
 - Food: (-)
 - Others: (-)
- (4) History of major operation:
 - = 輸尿管結石
 - = 雙側疝氣
 - = laser-TURP

2010-12 做過 cystoscopy + sounding
之後病人狀況如何 要描述
for that regular control

[Operation History]

2010-12-13
Cystoscopy + sounding for urethral stricture. laser TURP.
2011-08-11
Bladder neck incision
Endoscopic cystolitholapaxy

[食物過敏史]
No food allergy
[藥物過敏史]
【一般過敏備註】

Admission Note

主治醫師：沈正煌
住院日期：2011-08-12
床號：09D20-1

姓名：蕭
病歷號：1 8
出生日：1935-06-16 (76) 男

無已知用藥過敏史

[院內門診用藥]

2011-07-15~2011-06-20	Norvasc 5mg tab	1/ 1 QD	
2011-07-15~2011-06-20	Glucophage 500mg tab(Glibudon)***		1/ 2 TID
2011-07-15~2011-06-20	CoZaar 50mg tab	1/ 1 QD	
2011-07-15~2011-06-20	30mg DiamicronMR tab*****		2/ 1 BIDA
2011-07-15~2011-06-20	Januvia 100mg tab(醃)*****		1/ 1 QD

Personal, Social and Occupational History

Marital status: Currently Married (有偶)

Race/ethnicity: 華人

Education: 不識字

Travel History: 無

Health-Smoke: 目前無抽菸

Health-Drink: 目前無喝酒

Health-Betel nut: 目前無嚼檳榔

Occupation/personal description: 無工作
自述血型: 不詳

Family History

病患無已知的家族疾病

Admission Note

主治醫師：沈正煌
住院日期：2011-08-12
床號：09D20-1

姓名：蕭
病歷號：1 8
出生日期：1935-06-16 (76) 男

Review of Systems

- 1. Systemic : BW change(-)
★ fever(+) *dr. Ills.*
38.2°C at ER
- 2. HEENT : blurred vision(-) hearing loss(-)
- 3. Chest & CV : exertional dyspnea(-) chest pain(-)
- 4. GI : vomiting(-) diarrhea(-)
- 5. GU : frequency(-) hematuria(-)
urethral discharge(-) acute urinary retention(-)
★ (dysuria(+)) *small stream (+)*
suprapubic pain (+)
- 6. Genitalia : Penis discharge(-) Swelling in scrotum(-)
- 7. Musculoskeletal : bone pain(-) arthralgia(-)
- 8. Neurological : numbness(-) paresis/paralysis(-)
- 9. Skin : petechiae(-) purpura(-)
- 10. Mental : depression(-) insomnia(-)

Physical Examination

★ Insight: none
 BH: 163.0cm BW: 49.700kg BMI: 18.7 BMI status: 正常
 BT: 37.6°C HR: 90次/Min RR: 20次/Min
 SBP: 157mmHg DBP: 86mmHg

Consciousness: alert
 skin : turgor, normal; no cyanosis; no petechia; no eruption
 HEENT : conjunctiva, not pale; sclera, not icteric
 oral cavity, no ulcer, no gum bleeding; throat, not injected
 Neck : supple; no jugular vein engorgement; no lymphadenopathy
 Chest : symmetric expansion; breathing sound, clear
 Heart : regular heart beat; no murmur
 Abdomen : soft; bowel sound, normoactive
 no tenderness, no rebounding pain
 Extremities : freely movable; no deformity; no pitting edema
 Back : no flank knocking pain *at costovertebral angle knocking pain.*

Laboratory Data

** 尿液檢查 **
 2011-08-12 App./Turbi Leukocyte Sp.gr PH PRO GLU
 檢體:Urine Yellow/clo 500 /ul 2+ 1.020 5 150 mg/dl norm -
 Ket Bili ERY NIT UBG RBC
 neg - 1 mg/dl 1+ 250 /ul 4+ neg - 1 mg/dl 1+ Numerous
 WBC EP cell Other Bact.
 90-100 3-5 (尿量:8ml) Positive

** 血液學檢查 **

Admission Note

主治醫師：沈正煌
住院日期：2011-08-12
床號：09D20-1

姓名：蕭
病歷號：1 8
出生日期：1935-06-16 (76) 男

2011-08-12	RDW-CV	RDW-SD	MPV	Segment	Lym	Mono
檢體:Blood	12.4	38.3	9.7	90.3	4.6	4.1
	Eosin	Baso	RBC	WBC	Hb	Ht
	0.9	0.1	3.99	9.53	11.0	33.7
	MCV	MCH	MCHC	PLT		
	84.5	27.6	32.6	128		

Image Findings and Other Laboratory Examinations

Diagnosis / Problem list

- 1 Urinary tract infection
- 2 Urethral stricture, bladder neck contracture post *operation*.
- 3 Diabetes mellitus *and hypertension*,
hypertension

Assessment and Plan

- ★ 1. Urinary tract infection
 - Assessment
Fever with chills *pyuria*
R/O prostatitis
 - Diagnostic plan
persue urine culture report
 - Therapeutic plan
1. Antibiotic: cefa 1g q6h + GM 80mg q12h
2. Antipyretic ~~prn~~
 - Educational plan
教導觀察排尿及排便情形
鼓勵多喝開水,勿憋尿
注意個人衛生
- ★ 2. Urethral stricture, bladder neck contracture post
op
 - Assessment
Foley indwelled, no active bleeding
 - Diagnostic plan
none
 - Therapeutic plan
Keep Foley for stenting
 - Educational plan
尿管護理
- ★ 3. Diabetes mellitus *and hypertension*
 - Assessment

Admission Note

主治醫師：沈正煌
住院日期：2011-08-12
床號：09D20-1

姓名：蕭
病歷號：8
出生日：1935-06-16 (76) 男

- chronic OHA use
- Diagnostic plan
none
 - Therapeutic plan
Keep opd medication
 - Educational plan
糖尿病飲食衛教
服用降血糖藥物

簽名：楊智路

醫師：沈正煌

2011.

Problem List

主治醫師：沈正煌
住院日期：2011-08-12
床號：09D20-1

姓名：蕭
病歷號：1 8
出生日：1935-06-16 (76) 男

NO.	Medical Problems	Date of onset	Date resolved	簽章
1	Urinary tract infection	2011-08-12		
2	Urethral stricture, bladder neck contracture post op	2011-08-12		
3	Diabetes mellitus <i>hypertension.</i>	2011-08-12		